
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, Aug 22, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting Aug 22, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<08/22/2024>>  Page 1 of 6

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jul 30, 2024 
       Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Aug 5, 2024 

 5.2     Minutes: July 25, 2024 

6. Issue Items

     6.1    EDFRA Proposal Status Update 

7. Committee Reports
      7.1  Finance Committee 
      7.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      7.3  Communication 
      7.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      7.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
      7.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      7.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 

D. Stever

D. Hunt

` 
D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
K. Bronsord
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

8. Director’s Comments.

9. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday Sep 26, 2024  

Dedicated to Our Community 

MFPD  <<08/22/2024>>  Page 2 of 6



 
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 J
ul

y 
30

, 2
02

4
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
em

o

Ju
l 3

0,
 2

4

10
93

8
47

30
20

24
11

0.
00

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
41

44
 · 

M
ai

nt
. C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
/S

of
tw

ar
e

Ac
tio

n 
co

m
pu

te
rs

  
47

30
20

24
 IT

 E
m

ai
l f

ix

24
25

75
08

61
21

3.
27

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

75
08

61
 A

dv
 g

ea
r u

ni
fo

rm
 R

&R

24
25

75
37

81
72

6.
03

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

75
37

81
 U

ni
fo

rm
 b

oo
ts

 &
 p

an
ts

 r&
r

24
25

73
13

51
37

5.
32

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

73
13

51
 P

an
ts

 r&
r g

ra
nt

44
61

73
02

41
00

20
3.

00
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
Ed

w
ar

d 
D

w
ye

r  
73

02
41

00
 R

ei
m

b 
Fu

el

44
61

60
12

42
41

24
1.

31
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

41
40

 · 
M

ai
nt

. E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Ed
w

ar
d 

D
w

ye
r  

60
12

42
41

 R
Ei

m
b 

To
w

in
g 

Ex
pl

or
er

44
61

61
32

47
2

72
.7

7
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

Ed
w

ar
d 

D
w

ye
r  

61
32

47
2 

R
ei

m
b 

Au
to

m
 s

up
pl

ie
s

49
7

32
72

4
75

0.
00

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

El
 D

or
ad

o 
H

ills
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
32

72
4 

ED
H

 F
D

 - 
Br

ow
n 

Ac
t r

eg
.

49
41

11
39

58
17

90
.2

0
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
11

39
58

 B
ul

k 
Fu

el

49
41

13
36

98
13

17
.8

9
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
13

36
98

 B
ul

k 
Fu

el

49
51

41
30

90
2

45
7.

36
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

In
la

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sy
st

em
s 

 
41

30
90

2 
C

op
ie

r Q
ua

rte
rly

51
4

83
02

93
19

.0
0

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

83
02

93
 R

ep
ai

r P
PE

51
4

77
87

92
45

2.
38

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

77
87

92
 w

ild
la

nd
 g

lo
ve

s

51
4

79
48

23
22

07
.3

5
M

FP
D

07
30

20
24

07
/3

0/
20

24
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

L.
 N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s
79

48
23

 P
PE

51
4

83
24

95
57

.1
8

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

L.
 N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s
83

24
95

 U
SB

 A
C

 a
da

pt
er

 &
 c

ab
le

51
4

81
33

70
21

5.
85

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

81
33

70
 P

an
ts

51
4

83
68

20
10

9.
82

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

83
68

20
 N

am
e 

ta
gs

 in
st

al
l

51
4

83
79

99
41

2.
82

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

83
79

99
 P

an
ts

15
67

11
23

55
17

18
05

.6
8

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

Le
xi

po
l L

LC
 

11
23

55
17

 L
ex

ip
ol

 C
ira

 re
im

b

49
74

13
32

7
38

.5
0

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
44

00
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 L

eg
al

 N
ot

ic
es

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
D

em
oc

ra
t

13
32

7 
Le

ga
l N

ot
ic

e

27
37

57
05

70
72

6.
81

M
FP

D
07

30
20

24
07

/3
0/

20
24

40
41

64
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. T

ire
s 

& 
Tu

be
s

Si
er

ra
 N

ev
ad

a 
Ti

re
 &

 W
he

el
57

05
70

 T
ire

s 
Ex

pe
di

tio
n

Ju
l 3

0,
 2

4
12

30
2.

54

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<08/22/2024>>  Page 3 of 6



 
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 A
ug

us
t 5

, 2
02

4
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
em

o

Au
g 

5,
 2

4

19
65

11
35

8
65

5.
00

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

35
8 

Ph
ys

ic
al

s 
r&

r g
ra

nt

19
65

11
37

1
85

.0
0

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

37
1 

H
ea

lth
 te

st

24
25

76
54

51
60

4.
84

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
54

51
 U

ni
fo

rm
 n

ew
 V

ol
 r&

r

24
25

76
56

51
15

0.
10

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
56

51
 u

ni
fo

rm
 n

ew
 V

ol
. r

&r

24
25

76
56

61
45

1.
42

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
56

61
 u

ni
fo

rm
 N

ew
 v

ol
 r&

r

24
25

76
56

71
16

1.
84

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
56

71
 U

ni
fo

rm
 n

ew
 V

ol
 r&

r

24
25

76
56

81
15

0.
10

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
56

81
 U

ni
fo

rm
 n

ew
 v

ol
 r&

r

24
25

76
68

91
74

6.
35

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
68

91
 u

ni
fo

rm
 n

ew
 V

ol
 r&

r

24
25

76
78

21
27

1.
29

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
78

21
 U

ni
fo

rm
 n

ew
 V

ol
 r&

r

61
22

08
76

70
71

2.
49

M
FP

D
06

04
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

40
 · 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
C

o.
 V

en
do

r P
ay

m
en

ts
AT

&T
 9

39
10

83
65

7 
Ad

dr
es

s 
3 

22
08

76
70

 A
TT

 S
ta

tio
n 

ph
on

e

11
07

1
35

65
41

40
10

1.
00

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

87
 · 

Pe
st

 c
on

tro
l

C
la

rk
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l  
35

65
41

40
 P

es
t c

on
tro

l

49
41

19
60

60
29

87
.9

2
M

FP
D

08
05

20
24

08
/0

5/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
19

60
60

 B
ul

k 
Fu

el

49
41

21
75

46
95

2.
44

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
46

06
 · 

Fu
el

 P
ur

ch
as

es
H

un
t &

 S
on

s 
 

21
75

46
 B

ul
k 

Fu
el

51
4

84
32

81
21

20
.1

2
M

FP
D

08
05

20
24

08
/0

5/
20

24
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

L.
N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s
84

32
81

 U
ni

fo
rm

s 
ne

w
 V

ol

51
4

84
68

16
20

47
.1

0
M

FP
D

08
05

20
24

08
/0

5/
20

24
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

L.
N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s
84

68
16

 U
ni

fo
rm

 N
ew

 V
ol

51
4

85
02

80
41

2.
82

M
FP

D
08

05
20

24
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

85
02

80
 U

ni
fo

rm

51
4

43
41

3
-5

71
.7

6
08

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

43
41

3 
C

re
di

t M
em

o
Au

g 
5,

 2
4

12
03

8.
07

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<08/22/2024>>  Page 4 of 6



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Thursday, July 25, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Mosquito FPD Station 75 
8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557 

MINUTES 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7 PM

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting July 25, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present Directors Don Stever, Linnea Uggla, Kirk Bronsord,
David Blain and Dan Hunt. We have quorum.

D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. None

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<08/22/2024>>  Page 5 of 6

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

5.1 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 24, 
2024. Motion to approve by Director Hunt, second 
by Director Blain. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, 
Bronsord, Blain and Hunt. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 
Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 25, 
2024.  

5.2 Minutes: May 23, 2024 – Amended 
Minutes: Jun 27, 2024 – Monthly Board meeting. 

  Motion to approve by Director Hunt, second by Director Bronsord.  
  Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Blain and Hunt. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

6. Issue Items

6.1 Auditor Proposal Agreement Approval. Motion to approve by Director Blain, 
second by Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Blain and 
Hunt. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

6.2 Presentation/discussion/motion on two path board decision to fill Chief 
 role/responsibilities. Motion to approve by Director Uggla, second by 
 Director Bronsord. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Blain and 

         Hunt. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

7. Committee Reports
7.1 Finance Committee 
7.2 Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
7.3 Communication 
7.4 Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
7.5 Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
7.6 District Auxiliary Mosquito 
7.7 El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 

D. Stever

D. Stever

D. Hunt

 ̀

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
K. Bronsord
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

8. Director’s Comments.

9. Adjourn.
Next Meeting: Thursday Aug 22, 2024 

Dedicated to Our Community 

MFPD  <<08/22/2024>>  Page 6 of 6


	1 Agenda 2024 Aug 22.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, Aug 22, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses July 30 2024
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses Aug 5 2024
	Sheet1

	5.2 Minutes 2024 July 25



